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David L. Dilalla

From: Sam Chung <samchung@siu.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Andy Ju An Wang; David L. Dilalla
Cc: James D Sissom; Nancy Lea Martin; Tom Imboden; John Tugaw Legier; Belle Sarah 

Woodward; Elizabeth M Grotts; Stephen C Shih
Subject: Re: Ballot Tabulation
Attachments: PVC-Approval Form-School of Applied Engineering and Technology.pdf; PVC-Approval 

Form-AnalyticsFinanceEconomics.pdf; RE_ Ballot Tabulation - ISAT 2018-05-07.pdf

Hi, Dean Wang. 
Attached are two Approval Forms  for  RME/NUI and the ballot tabulation (Dr. Shih's email) 
All of six (6)  ISAT T/TT faculty unanimously supported two RMEs. 
(Director did not vote any RME.) 
 
The forms need your signature and need to be sent to Dr. Dilalla. 
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 
 

___________________________________________________________ 
Sam Chung, Ph.D. ACM Senior Member 
Director and Professor 
School of Information Systems and Applied Technologies (ISAT) 
College of Applied Sciences and Arts (CASA) 
Southern Illinois University Carbondale (SIUC) 
 
1365 Douglas Dr. Mailcode 6614 
Carbondale, IL 62901 

(Email)  SamChung@siu.edu 
(Direct)  618-453-7279 

(Office)   618-453-7253 

(Web)   www.isat.siu.edu 

(Lab)    http://smartandsecurecomputing.org/  

 

From: Stephen C Shih <shihcs@siu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:33:23 AM 
To: Sam Chung 
Cc: James D Sissom; Nancy Lea Martin; Tom Imboden; John Tugaw Legier; Belle Sarah Woodward; Bradley Hagy; Edward 
C Workman; Xiaodong Jung; Michael Lynn Smith; Elizabeth M Grotts 
Subject: Ballot Tabulation  
  
Hi Sam, 
  
The ballots have been tabulated by Belle, Nancy, and Stephen at 10 am, May 7, 2018. 
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Here is the voting outcome: 
  
IST RME Voting 
  

 T/TT: 6 YES 
 NTT: 4 YES 

  
  
TRM/EST RME Voting 
  

 T/TT: 6 YES 
 NTT: 1 YES 

  
Thanks.  
 
Stephen 
 
Stephen Shih, Ph.D. 
Professor 
 
SCHOOL OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES 
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND ARTS 
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY 
MAIL CODE 6614 
1365 DOUGLAS DRIVE 
CARBONDALE, ILLINOIS 62901 
 
Phone: (618) 453‐7266 
shihcs@siu.edu 
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 Action Items
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Colleagues –
 
Please ensure that you report # of Y(es), N(o) and A(bstain). For each ballot.
 
Thanks !
 
Dave
 
DAVID L. DILALLA
Associate Provost for Academic Administra�on
 
MAIL CODE 4311
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
1265 Lincoln Drive
CARBONDALE, ILLINOIS 62901
 
ddilalla@siu.edu
P: 618| 536-5535
F:  618| 453-3400
 
 
From: Sam Chung <samchung@siu.edu>  
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:14 PM 
To: Stephen C Shih <shihcs@siu.edu> 
Cc: James D Sissom <jsissom@siu.edu>; Nancy Lea Mar�n <nlmar�n@siu.edu>; Tom Imboden <�mboden@siu.edu>;
John Tugaw Legier <jlegier@siu.edu>; Belle Sarah Woodward <bellew@siu.edu>; Bradley Hagy <bradh@siu.edu>;
Edward C Workman <workman@siu.edu>; Xiaodong Jung <xdjung@siu.edu>; Michael Lynn Smith
<msmith2@siu.edu>; Elizabeth M Gro�s <lgro�s@siu.edu>; David L. Dilalla <ddilalla@siu.edu>; Andy Ju An Wang
<awang@siu.edu>; Lize�e R. Chevalier <lize�e.chevalier@siu.edu> 
Subject: Re: Ballot Tabula�on
 
Thank you, Stephen.
Two RMEs support their new school!
 
I  will work on the formal document this a�ernoon.
 

RE: Ballot Tabulation

   Reply all |

Inbox

David L. Dilalla <ddilalla@siu.edu> 
Today, 12:18 PM

Sam Chung; Nancy Lea Martin; Belle Sarah Woodward; Andy Ju An Wang; Lizette R

Reply all | Delete Junk | 

mailto:ddilalla@siu.edu
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

(Web)   [www.isat.siu.edu]www.isat.siu.edu

(Lab)    http://smartandsecurecomputing.org/

 

From: Stephen C Shih <shihcs@siu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:33:23 AM 
To: Sam Chung 
Cc: James D Sissom; Nancy Lea Mar�n; Tom Imboden; John Tugaw Legier; Belle Sarah Woodward; Bradley Hagy;
Edward C Workman; Xiaodong Jung; Michael Lynn Smith; Elizabeth M Gro�s 
Subject: Ballot Tabula�on
 
Hi Sam,
 
The ballots have been tabulated by Belle, Nancy, and Stephen at 10 am, May 7, 2018.
 
Here is the voting outcome:
 
IST RME Voting
 

T/TT: 6 YES
NTT: 4 YES

 
 
TRM/EST RME Voting
 

T/TT: 6 YES
NTT: 1 YES

 
Thanks.
 
Stephen
 
Stephen Shih, Ph.D.
Professor
 
SCHOOL OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND ARTS 

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
MAIL CODE 6614
1365 DOUGLAS DRIVE

mailto:SamChung@siu.edu
http://smartandsecurecomputing.org/
mailto:shihcs@siu.edu
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CARBONDALE, ILLINOIS 62901
 
Phone: (618) 453-7266
shihcs@siu.edu
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:shihcs@siu.edu


Approval Form for RME/NUI

PVC 0100 
03/18      R.ORourke

Date Signature 
1.  Unit originating the request APAP

2.   Department/School Vote Form

Outcome of Faculty Vote
Date

07 May 2018 NoYes

Approval Signature 
Yes 6 No 0 Abstain

Date

NoYes

Approval Signature 

5.   Associate Provost for Academic Programs

Date

NoYes

Approval Associate Provost (Print) Signature 

6.   Faculty Senate (Undergraduate Programs)

Date

NoYes

Approval Faculty Senate (Print) Signature 

7.   Graduate Council (Graduate Programs)

Date

NoYes

Approval Graduate Council (Print) Signature 

8.   Provost and Vice Chancellor

Date

NoYes

Approval Provost and VC (Print) Signature 

9.   Chancellor

Date

NoYes

Approval Chancellor (Print) Signature 

10.  President

Date

NoYes

Approval President Print) Signature 

11.  Illinois Board of Higher Education (where required)

Date

NoYes

Approval IBHE Representative (Print)

12.  Higher Learning Commission (where required)

Date

NoYes

Approval Higher Learning Comm Representative (Print)

Proposed Change: Merger of Department of Technology and programs in ISAT to form School of Applied Engr. and Technology

The following signatures will be solicited through the approval process coordinated by the Associate Provost for Academic Programs

4.   Dean of College of Applied Sciences and Arts

3.  College Curriculum Committee or other college-wide committee (where required)

Outcome of Committee Vote
Date

NoYes

Approval Signature 
Yes No Abstain

Sam Chung Digitally signed by Sam Chung 
DN: cn=Sam Chung, o=ISAT, ou=ISAT, email=samchung@siu.edu, c=US 
Date: 2018.05.07 14:07:18 -05'00'


